STATE OF CALIFORNIA v“ SPriey ,

Y %
Governor’s Office of Land Use and Climate Innovation E@EE
C‘i::“ A

State Clearinghouse and Planning Unit 40, S0

Gavin Newsom
Governor

Samuel Assefa

Director
Memorandum
Date: February 26, 2025
To: All Reviewing Agencies
From: Samuel Assefa, Director
Re: SCH # 2025010989

Sunol Valley Fish Passage Project

On February 19, 2025, the State Clearinghouse submitted the above Notice of

Exemption to your agency for review.

The correct project title is:

Emerald Necklace Rio Hondo Greenway Phase 111

We apologize for this error and request that you note the above information for your files.
All other project information remains the same.
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MEMORANDUM

DATE: 2/26/2025

TO: State Clearinghouse

FROM: Jennifer Thomas, Program Manager, CNRA Bonds & Grants Unit

SUBJECT: SCH #2025010989 NOE Correction and Withdrawl Requests

The purpose of this memo is to request the following two actions related to SCH #2025010989:
1) Revise the Project Title on the NOE published on 2/19/2025

e The Project Title in the “Document Details” section is incorrect. We would like to
request the Title in the Document Detail section be changed from Rio Honda
River Park Project to Emerald Necklace Rio Hondo Greenway Phase lll, which
matches what is written on the 2/19/2025 NOE form

2) Withdraw the original NOE filed on 1/30/2025 so that the Project Information
section on CEQAnet is puling the corrected ftitle, description, and location
information from the NOE published on 2/19/2025 instead

Thank you for your assistance with this request. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Jennifer Thomas
Jennifer.thomas@resources.ca.gov
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